
To Whom It May Concern:

I have this day examined the horse identified above for evaluation of upper airway via endoscopy, and
have followed the customary standard veterinary clinical procedures in performing this examination.
Based on my findings from this evaluation, it is my opinion that: Anatomy and function are within
normal limits and meets conditions of sale.

This is an opinion and not a warranty.

Sincerely,

Dwayne H. Rodgerson, DVM, MS
Diplomate, ACVS
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